

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Robin Schwartz								
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:						
School Traffic Safety Committee		Member						
Appointment OR Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required?							
	□ No							
Appointing Authority:	Term of Positio	n: *	*					
City Council	4/1/2020							
Mayor	to							
Other: Fill in appointing authority	3/31/2023							
			g term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Co	ntact Phone No.:					
South Park	98108							
Background:								
Robin Schwartz has spent many hours working and volunteering in the Duwamish Valley and for								
Concord Intl. Elementary School over the last 10 years. Her focus has been equity, especially with								
regards to resources from City of Seattle and Seattle Public Schools.								
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:							
\mathcal{L}	Jenny Durkan							
Jenny A. Durken	Mayor							
Date Signed (appointed): 11/15/21								

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Robin Schwartz

OBJECTIVE

As an engaged member of the SPS community and one who is particularly concerned with Title 1 school communities, I would like to help elevate the voices of my peers to achieve more safe outcomes for our students.

SUMMARY

I have spent many hours working and volunteering in the Duwamish Valley and for Concord Intl. Elementary School over the last 10 years. My focus has been equity, especially with regards to resources from City of Seattle and Seattle Public Schools.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member, Concord International Elementary School PTA, 2013/2014

Board Member, Concord International Elementary School PTA, 2014-2021

Member of the following groups: South Park Neighborhood Association, Georgetown Community

Council, Greening Concord Steering Committee, Duwamish Valley Affordable Housing Coalition, Friends of Duwamish Waterway Park

Founder/admin of SPS Title 1 Schools community group (an online group)

EMPLOYMENT

Development and Advocacy Manager, Duwamish River Cleanup Coalition 2017-present Teacher, the Learning Tree Montessori Preschool, Seattle, WA 2013-2017 Nanny 2006-2013

Teacher, the Learning Tree Montessori Preschool, Seattle, WA 1995-2006

EDUCATION

B.A., Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences, University of Washington Bothell 2006

Seattle School Traffic Safety Committee

11 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124168, 6 members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 6 Mayor- appointed
- Other Appointing Authority: Seattle Police Department, Seattle Department of Transportation,
 Seattle Public Schools, King County Metro

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
				Seattle Police						
				Department						
			1.	Representative	Vacant	4/1/2019	3/31/2022	1	Chief of Police	
				Seattle						
				Transportation					Director of	
6	F	3	2.	Representative	Jennifer Meulenberg	4/1/2019	3/31/2022	1	Transportation	
				Seattle Public						
				School District					Superintendent	
				No. 1					of Seattle Public	
6	М	1	3.	Representative	Richard Staudt	4/1/2019	3/31/2022	1	Schools	
				Seattle Public						
				School District					Superintendent	
				No. 1					of Seattle Public	
6	F	7	4.	Representative	Yvonne Carpenter	4/1/2019	3/31/2022	1	Schools	
				Representative						
6	F	6	5.	of Parents	Mary Ellen Russell	4/1/2019	3/31/2022	2	Mayor	
				King County						
				Metro					Metro Transit	
			6.	Representative	Vacant	4/1/2021	3/31/2024		General Manager	
				Member At						
		1	7.	Large	Robin Schwartz	4/1/2020	3/31/2023	1	Mayor	
				Member At						
			8.	Large	Vacant	4/1/2019	3/31/2022	1	Mayor	
				Member At						
	F	5	9.	Large	Marilyn K. Firman	4/1/2021	3/31/2024	2	Mayor	
				Pedestrian						
				Safety						
6	F	3	10.	Representative	Margaret McCauley	4/1/2020	3/31/2023	2	Mayor	
				Bicycle Safety						
6	М	6	11.	Representative	Leland Bruch	4/1/2020	3/31/2023	2	Mayor	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	3								3			
Council													
Other	1	2								3			
Total	2	5								6			

Key:

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A